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Radiation Safety Associates, Inc.
19 Pendleton Drive, PO Box 107 » Hebron, CT 068248

March 28, 2007

Scott Telofski
USEPA/NAREL

540 South Morris Avenue
Montgomery, AL 36115
Dear Scott,

This is to confirm that we received a '*’Cs calibrator from you on September 2, 2003. The
information about the calibrator and the source is provided below.

Calibrator is Amersham Model 773, S/N 479. The source is Amersham Model 77302, S/N S-
814. It contained 145.2 mCi on 4/30/92.

I sent a notification e-mail to Lynn Evans, you, Spencer Hamil, James Moore, Ron Fraass and
Sam Poppel on the day the source arrived here.

If you need any more information, please call.

Sincerely,

AL —

K. Paul Steinmeyer, RRPT
Senior Health Physicist

Phone: (860) 228-0487 e Fax: (860) 228-4402 » Web: www.radpro.com » E-mail: kpstein@radpro.com
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